Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
May 9, 2022 at 7:00 PM

Opening Ceremonies
Call to Order, Mayor Johnson presiding

Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes
Approval of the minutes for the Village Council meeting held on Monday, April 25, 2022.

Bills

Public Comment: Shane Coleman, Executive Director
Lima Allen County Regional Planning Commission

Public Hearing: 7:15 pm — Shall the action of the Planning Commission in approving the construction
drawings be affirmed?

Committee Reports Boards & Commissions
Pathway Board — 05/05

LEGISLATION:

Village Administration Report:
Mayor:

Safety Services Reports:
-EMS- -Fire Dept.- -Police Dept.-
Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted*)
Village Council — Monday, May 9 at 7:00 pm
Public Hearing before Village Council — Monday, May 9 at 7:15 pm
Viliage Councii — Monday, May 23 at 7:00 pm
Public Comment

Adjournment — Motion and Second



Village of Bluffton — Regular meeting April 25, 2022, at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Johnson presiding. Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia present.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held on
April 11, 2022. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No 0),
Abstain (0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Talavinia, to approve the bills as presented. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs:
Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to approve the Addendum #1 for the Lawn & Jackson St. Water and
SR 103 Sanitary Replacement projects, extending the completion date for the projects until May 15, 2023.
Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0),
motion approved.

Stahl motioned, seconded by Cupples, to approve the special event permit for the Bluffion High School Paint
the Street event on May 15, 2022. College Ave. between Main & Jackson St. will be closed from 5:30 p.m.
until 10:00 p.m. Rain date is May 18, 2022. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl,
Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Talavinia, to approve the special event request for the High School
Baccalaureate to be held on May 26, 2022, from 7:00 — 8:00 p.m.. College Ave. between Main & Jackson will
be closed from 5:00 — 8:15 p.m. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and
Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Kingsley motioned, seconded by Sehlhorst, to approve the special event request for the Bluffton Arts & Crafts
Festival to be held at Blended Roots on June 4, 2022, from 6:00 a.m. — 6:00 p.m. Portions of Railroad and
Cherry Streets will be closed during the event. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl,
Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Stahl, to approve the special event request for the Festival of Wheels to be held
on June 17, 2022, from 11:00 a.m. — 8:00 p.m. Street closures include Main St. from Elm St. to Franklin St.,
Cherry Street from Main to the alley behind Twisted Whisk, and Church St.. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs:
Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned to adjourn the meeting.

The following meetings/events were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting.

Pathway Board meeting on Thursday, May 5, at noon.

Personnel Committee on Monday, May 9 at noon, via Zoom.

Village Council meeting on Monday, May 9 at 7:00 p.m.

Public Hearing before Village Council — Monday, May 9 at 7:15 p.m.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON
VOUCHER REPORT 5/9/2022

VENDOR AMOUNT DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

ALL SERVICE AERATION, INC 535.50 Park PORTABLE TOILETS

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 15,796.67 Multiple ELECTRICITY

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 69.95 Multiple ELECTRICITY

ANGEL'S FLOORING SERVICE 8,146.00 Airport LOBBY FLOORING

BAILEY'S EQUIPMENT & APPAREL 190.00 Police UNIFORMS

BASINGER PLUMBING & HEATING LLC 792.58 Lland & Buildings SERVICE AGREEMENT - COOLING
BASINGER PLUMBING & HEATING LLC 676.00 Airport HEATER REPAIR

BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 178.41 Sewer DEGREASER

BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 264.79 Sewer LIFT STATION DEGREASER
BEAVERDAM CONTRACTING, INC. 12,750.00 Sewer SANITARY TAPS

BLUFFTON FLYING SERVICE 5,000.00 Airport AIRPORT MANAGEMENT
BOBCAT COMPANY 320.00 Park EQUIPMENT RENTAL

BOBCAT COMPANY 1,500.00 Park VILLAGE PARK PARKING LOT WORK
C & C PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 1,329.00 PARK SR 103 PATHWAY PARCEL 35-SH, S, T
CENTURYLINK 274.01 Multiple PHONES

CENTURYLINK 62.94 Multiple PHONES

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 43.40 Multiple CABLE

CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 1,750.00 Water BIDDING - LAWN & JACKSON WATER MAIN
CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 697.50 Multiple GENERAL ENGINEERING
CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 5,575.00 Sewer SR 103 SANITARY ENGINEERING
CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 36.67 Police FUNERAL SUPPLIES

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 513.55 Administrative TAX PAYMENT

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 24.55 Police TRAINING

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 962.16 Sewer SR103 PTI - SANITARY

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 174.00 Police STAMPS

DEGEN EXCAVATING CO., INC. 551.28 Sewer VAC & CLEAN

DEGEN EXCAVATING CO., INC. 624.90 Sewer VAC & CLEAN
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOC 114.55 Sewer DMRQ STUDY

FRESH ENCOUNTER CORPORATE 106.98 Police FUNERAL FOOD

FRESH ENCOUNTER CORPORATE 22.26 Administrative SUPPLIES

GARY'S REPAIR 309.23 Park MOWER OIL CHANGES

GARY'S REPAIR 72.30 Park MOWER/GROUNDS SUPPLIES
GEHLE AERATION 675.00 Sewer SEWER TELEVISING

GRAINGER INC 148.40 Water MISC PARTS

GUTH LABORATORIES INC 39.24 Police TESTING SUPPLIES
HACKENBERG, FEIGHNER, BISHOP & WERTH, LLC 1,000.00 Administrative SOLICITOR FEES

J & D SNYDER EXCAVATING LLC 3,480.00 Park VILLAGE PARK PAVING

JOHNNY APPLESEED PARK DISTRICT 50.00 Administrative IN MEMORY OF JOANNE ANTIBUS
KLEEM 48.63 Street STREET SIGNS

LEXIS NEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMENT INC. 50.00 Administrative ADDRESS SEARCHES
MARATHON FLEET SERVICES 2,292.66 Multiple FUEL

MINTEYS MAIDS 100.00 Land & Buildings TOWN HALL CLEANING
MINTEYS MAIDS 100.00 Land & Buildings TOWN HALL CLEANING

NAGY EQUIPMENT SALES INC. 141.23 Street HOSE REPLACEMENT
NATIONAL RETAIL PROPERTIES, INC. 371.00 Park SR 103 PATHWAY PARCEL 23-T
NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO. 75.99 Park SPRAYER

NORTHWESTERN OHIO SECURITY SYSTEMS 196.00 Land & Buildings MONITORING

NORTHWESTERN OHIO SECURITY SYSTEMS 216.35 Land & Buildings WALL STROBE REPLACEMENT
PERRY CORPORATION 1,327.61 Administrative IT CONTRACT

PERRY CORPORATION 19.95 Administrative IT CONTRACT

PERRY CORPORATION 142.34 Administrative IT CONTRACT



PERRY CORPORATION 25.95 Administrative IT CONTRACT

PHILLIPS, SCOTT 208.34 Administrative BOOTS

Railroad Management Company IV LLC 583.55 Water LICENSE FEE

RUMPKE 23,234.14 Refuse TRASH SERVICES - FEB

RUMPKE 23,234.14 Refuse TRASH SERVICES - MAR

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 450.70 Multiple SUPPLIES

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 599.26 Multiple SUPPLIES

THE LAWFT 68.99 Police AWARDS

THE LAWFT 135.98 Police UNIFORMS

TOWN & COUNTRY FLOWERS 112.00 Administrative MEMORIAL ARRANGEMENT

TOWN & COUNTRY FLOWERS 215.78 Police MEMORIAL ARRANGEMENT

TTS RENTAL PROPERTIES, LLC. 13,261.00 Park SR 103 PATHWAY PARCEL 16-SH, T

VERIZON 103.68 Multiple PHONES

VETTER LUMBER CO. 8,339.81 Airport AIRPORT CARPET

VETTER LUMBER CO. 653.30 Multiple SUPPLIES

WESSLER ENGINEERING 750.00 Sewer WWTP ENG. STUDY

WESSLER ENGINEERING 117.50 Sewer SANITARY ON-CALL SERVICES

INCOME TAX REFUNDS 3,128.97 Administrative INCOME TAX REFUNDS
145,161.67

APRIL MONTHLY 2,569.00

MEDICARE 37.22

OPERS 192.17

FICA 40.14

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 5/6/22 43,608.84

MEDICARE 594.72

OPERS 2,501.86

OP&F 2,277.32

Council Signature : Date:



Meeting: Bike and Pedestrian Pathway Board
Date/Time: Thursday, May 5, 2022, Noon
Location: Town Hall, 3"9 Floor Conference Room

Members Present: John Rich, Mitch Kingsley, Jenny Pilarowski
Members Absent: Greg Denecker, Jane Wood, Dima Snyder
Village Liaison Present: Ben Stahl

Public: Travis Music

The meeting began with the following: Consensus to appoint Mitch Kingsley as Chair Pro
Tempore. Jenny Pilarowski and Mitch will be responsible for minutes.

Mitch Kingsley called the meeting to order.

MINUTES:
Minutes of the April 7, 2022, meeting were recorded by prior secretary, Laura Voth. They were
not approved at this meeting.

BUSINESS:

Recruitment of Board Members

Travis Music has agreed to serve on the Pathways Board! He will be recommended to the Mayor
and Council at their next meeting.

Discussion continued in brainstorming for potential new board members and creating a plan of
action for contacting each.

Lions Way County Line Path — 2021-2022

Review: AEP expects to complete their work between November 2022 and March 2023, after
which time the Lions Way County Line Pathway can be installed between April and May 2023.
Fund raising is complete for this project.

Lions Way SR 103 Pathway — 2022-2024
It was reported that the Village received an ODNR Clean Ohio Trails Grant in the amount of
$87,066 for the acquisition of green space/right of way for the SR 103 project.

We agreed that there would be no meeting in July
Meeting Adjourned.

Next meeting will be held at noon on Thursday, June 2, 2022, at 3" Floor Conference
Room of Town Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,
~Jenny Pilarowski & Mitch Kingsley



Village of Bluffton

Administration’s Report
To: Mayor Johnson & Council Members

05-09-22

Upcoming Projects:
ALL-BLU-2104: Lawn and Jackson Street Water

HAN-BLU-2101: S.R. 103 Sanitary Replacement
- Bid Openings: May 12th, 2022

- Award by: July 12, 2022 (After OPWC Agreement)

LIFEGUARD

2022 Bluffton Swimming Pool Employment: Manager Jennie Wilson will be
interviewing applicants. List of recommended new hires will be in the next Council Packet.

Mowing Regulations -

§ 96.37 CUTTING SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS OF PRACTICE.

(A) Every owner shall cut, mow and maintain all grass, weeds and brush upon the owner's property
and adjacent to the curb line or outer boundary of any street, which includes the parking area abutting
the owner’s property, to a uniform height as defined in § 96.38.

§ 96.38 UNIFORM HEIGHT SPECIFICATIONS.
(A) Grass, weeds or brush shall be cut, mowed and maintained so as not to exceed the following
height specifications:
(1) Developed residential areas: not to exceed seven inches;

2022 Street Paving:

Bluffton Paving has completed the roads prioritized for this season. PWD will be coordinating the replacement of
the curb sections removed in necessary areas.

Seasonal Employee Hiring
Recommendation for Pete Langhals to be hired as a Seasonal Employee for 2022

2021 Consumer Confidence Report
Attached report has been submitted to the EPA for review. Another year of compliance with EPA regulations has
been achieved.

Thin Blue Line -

881 SR 103 -

* Mayor Johnson
Special Events Permits:

Council Committee Meetings: Request for meetings with: Bluffton In Bloom




VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

Drinking Water Consumer Confidence
Report For 2021

The Village of Bluffton has prepared the following report to provide information to
you, the consumer, on the quality of your drinking water. Included within this report is general health
information, water quality test results, how to participate in decisions concerning your drinking water
and water system contacts.

What'’s the source of your drinking water?

The Village of Bluffton receives its drinking water from the Village of Ottawa. We have a current,
unconditioned license to operate our water system. The Village of Ottawa Public Water System draws
its drinking water from the Blanchard River, which runs south of the Water Treatment Plant. For the
purposes of source water assessments in Ohio, all surface waters are considered to be susceptible to
contamination and require extensive treatment before being used as a drinking water. By their nature,
surface waters are readily accessible and can be contaminated by chemicals and pathogens, which may
rapidly arrive at the public drinking water intake with little warning or time to prepare. The Village of
Ottawa’s drinking water source protection area contains potential contaminant sources such as
agriculture, home construction, septic systems, combined sewer overflows, wastewater treatment
discharges, commercial and industrial sources, roadways, and railways.

The Village of Ottawa’s Public Water System treats the water to meet drinking water quality standards,
but no single treatment technique can address all potential contaminants. Implementing measures to
protect the Blanchard River can further decrease the potential for water quality impacts. More detailed
information is provided in the Village of Ottawa’s Drinking Water Source Assessment report, which can
be obtained by calling (419)523-5020.

What are sources of contamination to drinking water?

The sources of drinking water, both tap water and bottled water, includes rivers, lakes, streams, ponds,
reservoirs, springs and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it
dissolves naturally occurring minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up
substances resulting from the presence of animals or from human activity.

Contaminants that may be present in source water include: (A) Microbial Contaminants, such as viruses
and bacteria, which may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock
operations and wildlife; (B) Inorganic Contaminants, such as salts and metals, which can be naturally
occurring or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and
gas production, mining, or farming; (C) Pesticides and Herbicides, which may come from a variety of
sources such as agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses; (D) Organic Chemical
Contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, which are by-products of industrial
processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff, and
septic systems; (E) Radioactive Contaminants, which can be naturally occurring or can be the result of
oil and gas production and mining activities.

In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, USEPA prescribes regulations which limit the amount
of certain contaminants in water provided by public water systems. FDA regulations establish limits for
contaminants in bottled water, which must provide the same protection for the public health.

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts
of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses



a health risk. More information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by
calling the Environmental Protection Agency’s Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

Who needs to take special precautions?

Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population.
Immuno-compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who
have undergone organ transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders and the
elderly and infants can be particularly at risk from infection. These people should seek advice about
drinking water from their health care providers. EPA/CDC guidelines on appropriate means to lessen
the risk of infection by cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe
Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health problems, especially for pregnant women and
young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and components associated with
service lines and home plumbing. The Village of Bluffton is responsible for providing high quality
drinking water, but cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When your
water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing
your tap for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned
about lead in your water, you may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking
water, testing methods, and steps you can take to minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking
Water Hotline or at http://epa.gov/safewater/lead.

About vour drinking water:

The EPA requires regular sampling to ensure drinking water safety. The Village of Ottawa conducted
sampling for total coliform bacteria, inorganics, and synthetic and volatile organic contaminants during
2021. Samples are collected for more than 80 different contaminants, most of which were not detected
above minimal amounts in the Village of Ottawa’s water supply. The Ohio EPA requires the Village to
monitor for some contaminants less than once per year because concentrations of these contaminants do
not change frequently. Some of the data, though accurate, may be more than one year old. The data
presented within the Consumer Confidence Report is from the most recent testing done in accordance
with Ohio Environmental Protection Agency Division of Drinking and Ground Water regulations.

The Village of Ottawa routinely monitors its drinking water for contaminants to ensure drinking water
safety. The following pages are summarized information on those agents for which testing has been
done. The EPA requires certain terminology and abbreviates, and that specific calculations be
performed for different contaminants. To help better understand these terms, definitions have been
provided. The analytical results presented in the tables are the most recent testing results done in
accordance with regulations.

The value reported under the “Level Found” section for Total Organic Carbon (TOC) is the lowest ratio
between the percentage of TOC actually removed to the percentage of TOC removal required by the
EPA. A value of greater than (1) indicates that the water system is in compliance with TOC removal
requirements, whereas a value of less than one (<1) indicates a violation of the TOC removal
requirements.

Turbidity is a measure of the cloudiness of water and an indication of the effectiveness of the filter
system. The turbidity limit is set by the EPA is 0.3 NTU in 95% of the daily samples and shall not
exceed 1.0 NTU at any time. As reported on the spreadsheet, the Village’s highest recorded daily
turbidity result for 2021 was 0.14 NTU and the lowest percentage of samples meeting the turbidity
limits was 100.0%.




Listed in the following Table 1 is information on the contaminants that were found in the
drinking water in 2021.

How do I participate in decisions concerning my drinking water?
Public participation and comments are encouraged at regular meetings of Council which meet the
second and fourth Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Town Hall at 154 N. Main Street,
Bluffton, Ohio 45817. If you would prefer to address your concerns in letter form, you may send it to:
Jesse Blackburn, Administrator
P.O. Box 63
Bluffton, OH 45817-0063
Or call: 419-358-2066 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Definitions and Terms Contained in this Report

1. Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): The level of a contaminant in drinking water below
which there is no known expected risk to health. MCLGs allow for a margin of safety.

2. Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest level of contaminant that is allowed in drinking
water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best available treatment
technology.

3. Parts per Million (ppm) or Milligrams per Liter (mg/L): Are units of measure for the concentration
of a contaminant. A part per million corresponds to one second in a little over 11.5 days.

4. Parts per Billion (ppb) or Micrograms per Liter (ug/L): Are units of measure for the concentration of
a contaminant. A part per billion corresponds to one second in 31.7 years.

5. Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant, which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or
other requirements that a water system must follow.

6. Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal (MRDLG): The level of drinking water disinfectant
below  which there is no known or expected risk to health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of
the use of disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

7. Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The highest level of a disinfectant allowed in
drinking water. There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant is necessary for control
of microbial
contaminants.

8. Treatment Technique (TT): A required process intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in
drinking water.

9. Nephelometric Turbidity Units (NTU): A nephelometric turbidity unit is a measure of the clarity of
water. Turbidity in excess of 5 NTU is just noticeable to the average person.

10. <: A symbol which means less than; a result of <5 means that the lowest level that could be
detected as 5 and the contaminant in that sample was not detected.

11. N/A: not applicable

12. Below Detectable Levels (BDL).




Table 1

Lok, P Violation? ear Typical Source of Contaminant

‘Contaminant (units) MCL MCLG Found | Detections Sampled

Microbiological Contaminants:

Results from Bluffion Dis tribution System

Total Coliform Bacteria I *See Note | 0 [ 0 | 0-1 1 No l 2021 |Naturalty present in the environment
Results from Ottawa Distribution System
Microcystins (ug/L) AL=03 n/a <0.300 n/a No 2021 _ |Produced by some natural occuring
cyanobacteria
Total Organic Carbon TT n/a 2.01 1.52 -2.46 No 2021  |Naturally present in the environment
Turbidity (NTU) TT n/a 0.14 0.02-0.14 No 2021  |Soil runoff
Turbidity (% meeting standard) TT n/a 0 100% No 2021  |Soil runoff

*Total Coliform Bacteria MCL: Systems that collect fewer than 40 samples per month, one (1 ) positive sample.

Inorganic Contamiants: Results from Ottawa Distribution System

Discharge of drilling wastes; discharge from
metal refineries; erosion of natural deposits

Barium (ppm) 2 2 0.019 n/a No 2021

Corrosion of household plumbing systems;
Copper (ppm) AL=13| 13 0.125 wa No agp1  |erosion of natural deposits

Corrosion of household plumbing systems;
Lead (ppm) AL=15 0 1 n/a No a0p1 _|frosion of natural deposits

Erosion of natural deposits; water additive
which promotes strong teeth; discharge
Fluoride (ppm) 4 4 1.1 0.78 - 1.30 No 2021  [from fertilizer & aluminum factories

Runoff from fertilizer use; leaching from
septic tanks, sewage; erosion of natural

Nitrate (ppm) 10 10 242 10.81-242 No 2021  [deposits
Synthe tic Organic Contaminants Including Pesticides and Herbicides:
Atrazine (ppb) [ 3 I 3 | 0.095 I n/a I No | 2021 ] Runoff from herbicide used on row crops
Residual Disinfectants: Results from Bluffton Distribution System
Total Chlorine (ppm) | MRDL=~4 [MRDLG=4]  1.53 | 0.78-238 | No 2021 | Water additive used to control microbes
Volatile Organic Contaminants: Results from Bluffton Distribution System
Haloacetic Acids [HAAS] (ppb) 60 n/a 34.2 24.1-51.9 No 2021  [By-product of drinking water chlorination
Total Trihalomethanes [TTHM] (ppb) 80 n/a 38.5 29.4-48.4 No 2021  [By-product of drinking water chlorination
Unregulated Contaminants : Results from Ottawa Distribution System

Maximum Level Found Range of Detections S;r::ll-e
Bromodichloriomethane (ppb) 14.8 8.4-14.8 2021
Dichlorobromomethane (ppb) 8.3 4.8-8.3 2021
Bromoform (ppb) 1 0.5-1.0 2021
Chloroform [trichloromethane) (ppb) 42.7 16.2 - 42.7 2021

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal or MCLG: The level of a contaminant in drinking water below which there is no known or expected risk o health.

MCLGs allow for a margin ofsafety
"Maximum Contaminant Level or MCL: The highest level of a contaminant thatis allowed in drinking water. MCLs are set as close to the MCLGs as feasible using the best

available technology.
ppm: mllllgrams per liter or parts per million - or one ounce in 7,350 gallons of water.

ppb micrograms per liter or parts per billion - or one ounce in 7,350,000 gallons of water.
Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant which, if exceeded, tnggers treatment or other requwements which a water system must follow.
Action Level Goal (ALG) The level of a contaminant in drlnklng water below which- there is no known or expected risk to health. ALGs allow for a margin ofsafety




Date: May 3", 2022
To: Mayor Johnson and Council
From: Chief Ryan M. Burkholder

Reference: Police Department Monthly Report

POLICE ACTIVITY SUMMARY
March - April 2022
Police Calls for Service — 821
Traffic Stops — 119
Citations — 23

CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS

Criminal Mischief -
Deceased Person -
Driving under Suspension -
Miscellaneous -
Sexual Assault -
Telecommunication Harassment -
Theft -
Warrant -

Total -

NAHNW\II—‘H

N
=



Incident Breakdown By Month Report

Print Date/Time: 05/03/2022 10:50 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder ORI Number: OH0020100
Year: 2022 Incident Type: All

January February March April May June July August September | October November | December | Yearly
Incident Type # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # % # %| Totals
Accident Property 5| 238 5| 238 5| 238 6| 28.6 0 0.0 0 0.0] 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 21
Accident w/lnjuries 2| 66.7 1] 333 0| 0.0 0| 00 0| 0.0 0] 00 0] o0.0 0] 00 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 3
Administrative 89| 33.7| 106| 402 69| 26.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 264
Aiding Other 23] 311 24| 324 13| 176 11| 149 3 4.1 o] 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 74
Alarm 9| 273 6| 18.2 8] 242 8| 24.2 2 6.1 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 33
Animal Complaint 2| 25.0 2| 25.0 1] 125 3| 37.5 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 8
Assist Police 4| 125 6] 18.8 6] 188 13| 40.6| 3| 94 0] 0.0 ol 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 32
B&E 0] 0.0 1| 100.0 0| 0.0 0] 00 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 1
Civil Complaint 0] 0.0 1| 100.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| o0 0] 0.0 1
Court 1] 25.0 11 25.0 2| 50.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 4
Criminal Damage 2| 50.0 0 0.0} 2| 50.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 4
Deceased 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Uo:._o..o&n 1| 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0, 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Drug Abuse 11 25.0 2| 50.0 1] 25.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0j 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 4
Escort 1] 33.3 1] 333 0 0.0 1] 33.3 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 3
Fight Complaint 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 g 0.0 1
Follow Up 7| 163 12| 279 21| 488 2| 47 1 23 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 43
Forgery 0 0.0 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Hazmat 0 0.0f 2| 333 4| 66.7 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 6
Hit Skip 2| 333 0 0.0 0 0.0 3| 50.0 1] 16.7 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.9, 0 0.0 0 0.0 6
House/Building 287| 319 260| 289 240| 2656 97| 108 17 1.9 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 901
Intoxicated Driver 0 0.0 0 0.0 1] 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 1
Investigate Vehicle 19] 20.7] 35| 38.0] 26| 283 10| 109 2 2.2 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 92
K9 Request 1] 50.0 0 0.0 1] 50.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2
Lock Qut 7| 28.0 6] 24.0 6| 24.0 6| 24.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 25
Menacing 2| 100.0] 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 o 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0] 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 2

Page: 1 of 2




Incident Breakdown By Month Report

Print Date/Time: 05/03/2022 10:50 Bluffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder ORI Number: OH0020100
Year: 2022 Incident Type: All

January February March April May June July August September | October November | December | Yearly
Incident Type # % # % # % # % # % # % # % i % # % # % # % # %| Totals
Mentally Il Person 1 9.1 4| 364 3] 273 3| 27.3 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 00 0| 0.0 0| 00 0| 0.0 0] o0 11
Miscellaneous 50| 27.6| 43| 23.8 54| 298 32| 17.7 2 14 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| o0.0 0| 0.0 181
Motorist Assist 5| 23.8 5| 238 5| 238 6| 28.6 o 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 21
Paper Service 2| 25.0 1] 125 2| 2s5.0 3| 375 o] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 00 0| 0.0 o] 00 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 ol o.0 8
Pedestrian Stop 1| 16.7 3| 50.0 1] 167 1| 16.7 0| o0.0 0| 0.0 o] 00 o 0.0 0] 0.0 o 0.0 o] 00 0| 0.0 6
Prowler 0| o0.0 0] o0 2| 66.7 1] 333 0| 0.0 o 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 o 0.0 0] o0.0 0| 0.0 3
Sexual Abuse 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 2| 66.7 1] 333 o 0.0 ol 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 00 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 o 0.0 ol o0 3
Shots Fired 0] 0.0 1| 100.0 ol 0.0 0] 0.0 0| o0.0 o] 00 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 o 0.0 1
Stolen Vehicle 1| 100.0 0| 0.0 o 0.0 0| 0.0 o 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 ol 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0. o] 0.0 0| o0 1
Suspicious Person 4| 40.0 3| 30.0 1 100 2| 20.0 ol 00 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 10
Telephone 2| 66.7 0| 00 1| 333 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| o0 0| 0.0 ol 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 00 0] 0.0 3
Theft 5| 33.3 2| 133 2| 133 6| 40.0 0| 00 0| o0.0 0| 00 0] 0.0 0 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 15
Traffic Stop 61| 263] 50| 216| 63| 272 56| 24.1 2l 09 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 o 0.0 o 0.0 232
Unsecured Door 1 10.0 3| 30.0 3| 30.0 2| 200 1] 10.0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 of 00 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 6] 00 10
Unwanted Guest 1] 50.0 1| 60.0 0] o0 0] 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 o] 0.0 0| 0.0 o 0.0 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 2
Warrant Service 3| 50.0 1| 16.7 0] 0.0 2| 333 ol 0.0 0| 0. 0| 0.0 0| 0.0 o o.0 o 0. o 0.0 0] 0.0 6
Total: 603| 205 589| 28.8| 545| 266 276| 135 34| 1.7 0| 0.0 0] 0.0 0] 0.0 o 0.0 0] 0.0 ol 0.0 0] 0.0 2047

Page: 2 of 2




By
sFpaLieg .
2. o8

£

Print Date/Time: 05/03/2022 10:44
Login ID: rburkholder
Statute: All

Ticket Statistics

From Date:
To Date:
Ticket Type:

03/01/2022
04/30/2022

All

ORI Number:

Bluffton Police Department

OH0020100

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Totals

Warning

73.10(B)(2) Speed 25 MPH

Warning Totals

(—3

o

(=]

Traffic

4511.21D4 Speed - 70MPH Freeway

4511.21B6 Speed 50 MPH (also 45 MPH)

4511.21B3 Speed 35 MPH

4511.21B2 Speed 25 MPH

4511.38A Rules for Starting and/or Backing

4503.11A Expired License Plates

4513.04A 2 HEADLIGHTS REQUIRED/ 1 HEADLIGHT ON MOTORCYCLE

4511.12A FAILURE TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE

73.10(B)(3) Speed 35 MPH

73.10(B)(2) Speed 25 MPH

72.032(A) Fall to Yield Stop Sign

4510.14A Driving Under Suspension - OVI

4510.21A Failure to Reinstate

4510.16A Driving Under Suspension - FRA

N|a|wm| =2 Q=2 alalOIN] =] -

N|=a|a|ws|alaid|l=alalalNIN] ] -

Traffic Totals

N
(=4

N
N

Totals

e|o|o|jo|o|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|lo|jo|lo|lo|o

QIeo|jcjlojo|jojlo|lo|jo|lo|jo|jojo|jlo|o|o

N
e

NIN|O|lO|jlO|O|=|Oo|l=|o|lo|lo|o|o|jo|o

O|l@|jlo|lo|jloljlojlo|jo|o]jlo|jlo|lo|lolo|lo|o

Qle|o|o|oc|jo|lo|o|o|o|lo|o|le|lo|lo|o

o|e|oc|lo|o|o|jlo|o|e|jo|jo|lo|oc|lo|lo|o

o|le|jojo|jo|jojlo|lo|lo|lo|lo|jo|le|lo|lo|o

O|le|lo|lo|lo|ojlo|jo|jlojlo|jlo|lo|lo|lo|lolo

Q|o|o|jo|lo|o|jlo|o|lo|o|o|lo|jo|o]jo|o

Qle|o|o|lojo|lo|lo|lo|o|lo|lo|lo|le|o|o

N
[

Page: 1 of 1




wasgan,|

L1t

Incident Activity Report

Print Date/Time: 05/03/2022 10:49 From Date: 03/01/2022 00:00 Biuffton Police Department
Login ID: rburkholder To Date: 04/30/2022 23:59 ORI Number: OH0020100
Layer: All Incident Type: All
Areas: All
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY TOTAL
Hour |[INCIDENTS % |INCIDENTS % INCIDENTS % |INCIDENTS % INCIDENTS % |INCIDENTS % INCIDENTS % |INCIDENTS %
24 7 0.9 14 17 11 13 6 0.7 15 1.8 5 0.6 4 05 62 | 76
1 12 15 14 17 6 0.7 12 15 8 1.0 3 0.4 4 0.5 59 7.2
2 3 0.4 8 1.0 10 1.2 12 15 10 1.2 5 0.6 6 0.7 54 6.6
3 6 0.7 7 0.9 6 0.7 4 0.5 4 0.5 3 0.4 2 0.2 32 39
4 4 05 5 0.6 3 0.4 8 1.0 3 04 0 0.0 1 0.1 24 2.9
5 1 0.1 3 0.4 ] 0.0 2 0.2 5 06 2 0.2 0 0.0 13 1.6
6 ] 00 2 0.2 1 0.1 1 0.1 1 0.1 1 0.1 0 0.0 6 0.7
7 0 0.0 2 0.2 1 0.1 6 0.7 1 0.1 0 0.0 3 0.4 13 16
8 3 0.4 3 0.4 0 0.0 2 0.2 2 0.2 1 0.1 0 0.0 1 13
9 2 0.2 8 1.0 2 0.2 11 13 11 13 2 0.2 3 04 39 438
10 5 0.6 17 2.1 19 2.3 1 13 14 1.7 8 1.0 3 0.4 77 9.4
1 4 05 8 1.0 11 1.3 4 05 6 0.7 2 0.2 1 0.1 36 4.4
12 1 0.1 3 0.4 2 0.2 6 0.7 3 0.4 3 04 1 01 19 23
13 4 05 5 0.6 7 0.9 2 0.2 5 0.6 3 0.5 4 0.5 31 38
14 3 0.4 8 1.0 8 1.0 3 0.4 8 1.0 4 0.5 8 1.0 42 5.1
15 3 04 5 0.6 4 05 4 0.5 5 0.6 1 0.1 0 0.0 22 2.7
16 2 0.2 7 05 1 0.1 2 0.2 5 06 7 0.9 2 0.2 23 2.8
17 4 05 2 0.2 4 05 4 05 4 0.5 4 0.5 2 0.2 24 2.9
18 2 0.2 1 0.1 2 0.2 4 05 5 0.6 0 0.0 2 0.2 16 1.9
19 ] 0.0 3 04 3 0.4 2 0.2 4 05 2 0.2 4 05 18 2.2
20 2 0.2 7 0.9 4 0.5 2 0.2 1 0.1 1 0.1 6 0.7 23 2.8
21 6 0.7 8 1.0 9 11 7 0.9 4 0.5 4 0.5 6 0.7 44 54
22 1 13 19 2.3 15 18 12 15 4 0.5 2 0.2 8 1.0 71 8.6
23 3 04 12 15 10 1.2 14 1.7 5 0.6 7 0.9 11 13 62 76
Totals: 88 10.7 168 20.5 139 16.9 141 17.2 133 16.2 71 8.7 81 2.9 821 100.00

Page: 1 of 1



|

Rzan Burkholder
=yr— _— e

From: Terri Hager, OACP <terri.hager@oacp.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 5:01 AM

To: Ryan Burkholder

Subject: TIME SENSITIVE: Light Ohio Blue Campaign 2022

LIGHT OHIO BLUE 2022
May 15th to May 21st

This year's campaign encompassing every corner ofour [ ———
great state is fast approaching. The annual campaign
comes on the heels of the tragic loss of Bluffton Police
Officer Dominic Francis. During this time, please remember Officer Francis and
all our fallen officers and remember and support their families at home as well
their families at their agencies.

The pillars of the campaign of Honor (our fallen law enforcement officers and
their families) and Support (currently serving law enforcement personnel and
their families). The ability for anyone to participate is by the simplicity of the
campaign allowing anyone to be involved by placing a visible blue light or
ribbon.

The campaign is a way to help build new bridges to the community and to help
fortify existing bridges. Share your organizations, agencies, and community
events during the campaign. We look forward to seeing your social media
posts, photos, videos, and related new stories. The hashtag for this year is
#LightOhioBlue2022. On our website (www.LightOhioBlue.org) you can
access photos and videos of previous years as well as the last year's public
service announcement that is a good resource to share. The media kit is also
available on the website for your use.

2022 Cruiser Caravan Tuesday May 17, staging beginning at 1700 hrs.
The registration link on the LOB website under events to register is now
active. The password to register is 2022caravan The direct link is 2022
Caravan

To receive the details of the caravan registration is necessary to help with
logistics and to confirm only law enforcement agencies are receiving the

information. If anyone has any issues or problems, please contact us by phone
or email. The caravan will be occurring in Central Ohio.




We will be putting the 2022 Ohio LOB license plate on your cruiser while
supplies last. This is for you to keep at the conclusion of the caravan. If
possible, to save time please have your rear plate removed or take it off as
soon as possible upon arriving. Remember to keep the attachment bolts in
place or available to place the new plate on your cruiser.

Also, there will be some surviving family members riding in the caravan
with their respective agencies. You are encouraged to show support and
remembrance of fallen officers with signs and decals on your cruiser.

We will be operating off a MARCS channel for the caravan. The
communications information, route, and other information will be sent a week
prior to the event to all registrants.

The conclusion of the event will occur in downtown Columbus between 10:00
pm and 10:30 pm.

Please share this as appropriate with your colleagues and community. Thank
you for being a part of Light Ohio Blue,

Bill Swank

614-638-7245
Bill319cmh@Gmail.com
Staff@LightOhioBlue.org

Ohio Association of Chiefs of Police | www.oacp.org | oacp@oacp.org, PH: 614-761-0330 | FAX: 614-
761-9509, 6277 Riverside Dr. | Suite 2N,
Dublin, OH 43017

Unsubscribe burkholderr@bluffton-ohio.com

Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by terri.hager@oacp.org powered by

T

Try email marketing for free today!




